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Attorneys for Plaintiff o Ao
Securities and Exchange Commission |
Randall R. Lee, Regional Director ors
Sandra J. Harris, Associate Regional Director

5670 Wilshire Boulevard, 11™ Floor

Los Angeles, California 90036-3648

Telephone: (323) 965-3998

Facsimile: (323) 965-3908

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

1785 (TR

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE Case No. ey s
COMMISSION,
o COMPLAINT FOR VIOLATIONS
Plaintiff, OF THE FEDERAL SECURITIES
LAWS
V.
KRIS KLINGER,

Defendant.

Plaintiff Securities and Exchange Commission (“Commission”) alleges as

follows:
JURISDICTION AND VENUE

1. This Court has jurisdiction over this action pursuant to
Sections 21(d)(1), 21A(a), 21(e) and 27 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934
(“Exchange Act™), 15 U.S.C. §§ 78(u)(d)(1), 78u-1(a), 78u(e) & 78aa. Defendant
has, directly or indirectly, made use of the means or instrumentalities of interstate
commerce, of the mails, or of the facilities of a national securities exchange in
connection with the transactions, acts, practices and courses of business alleged in
this Complaint.

2. Venue is proper in this district pursuant to Section 27 of the

Exchange Act, 15 U.S.C. § 78aa, because certain of the transactions, acts,
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practices and courses of conduct constituting violations of the federal securities

laws occurred within this district.
SUMMARY

3. This case involves unlawful insider trading in the securities of

Crossman Communities, Inc. ("Crossman"). During January 2002, Defendant Kris
Kiinger ("Klinger"), in the course of his duties as a senior loan officer at a bank,
learned about the pending acquisition of Crossman by Beazer Homes USA Inc.
("Beazer"). Based on this non-public information, Klinger purchased shares of
Crossman. Shortly after the acquisition was publicly announced, Klinger sold his
Crossman stock at a profit.

4. By virtue of the conduct described in this Complaint, Klinger, directly
and indirectly, engaged in acts, practices and courses of business in violation of
Section 10(b) of the Exchange Act, 15 U.S.C. § 78j(b), and Rule 10b-5 thereunder,
17 C.F.R. § 240.10b-5.

5. The Commission brings this action for an order permanently
restraining and enjoining the Defendant, ordering disgorgement of unlawful
profits, and imposing civil penalties.

THE DEFENDANT

6. Klinger, age 48, is a resident of Oceanside, California. Until March
2003, Klinger was a vice-president and senior loan officer at a branch of
Washington Mutual, Inc. located in Carlsbad, California.

OTHER RELEVANT ENTITIES

7. Crossman was a home building company based in Indianapolis,
Indiana. Before Beazer acquired Crossman, Crossman's securities were registered
with the Commission and traded on the Nasdaq National Market System under the
symbol "CROS."

8. Beazer is a home building company headquartered in Atlanta,

Georgia. Beazer’s securities are registered with the Commission and its stock

_2.
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trades on the New York Stock Exchange under the symbol "BZH."
THE FRAUDULENT SCHEME

9,  In December 2001, Crossman and Beazer began confidential
discussions about a potential acquisition of Crossman by Beazer for cash and
stock. In January 2002, in the course of those discussions, Beazer's chief financial
officer (“CFO”) contacted its lender, Washington Mutual. In his capacity as a
senior loan officer at Washington Mutual, Klinger spoke with Beazer's CFO and
learned about the proposed acquisition and its anticipated time frame. On January
28, 2002, based on his knowledge of the pending acquisition, Klinger bought 700
shares of Crossman stock.

10.  Klinger received the confidential information about Beazer's
acqujsition of Crossman in the course of his duties as the Washington Mutual
employee with primary responsibility for the Beazer account. Klinger knew that
Washington Mutual had a policy prohibiting its employees from using confidential
information for personal benefit. By purchasing Crossman stock for his own
benefit based on information about the acquisition before it became public,
Klinger misappropriated confidential information in violation of his duty to
Washington Mutual.

11.  On January 30, 2002, Crossman and Beazer issued a joint public
announcement that Beazer would purchase Crossman. The market's reaction to
the announcement was extremely positive. Crossman stock rose $14.25 per share,
an increase of about 47 percent from the previous day's close. On January 31,
2002, the day after the acquisition was publicly announced, Klinger sold all 700 of
his shares, generating trading profits of $9,135.

I
i
/
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CLAIM FOR RELIEF
FRAUD IN CONNECTION WITH THE
PURCHASE OR SALE OF SECURITIES
Violations of Section 10(b) of the Exchange Act
and Rule 10b-5 thereunder

12. The Commission realleges and incorporates by reference 19 1 through
11 above.

13. Defendant Klinger, by engaging in the conduct described above,
directly or indirectly, in connection with the purchase or sale of a security, by the
use of means or instrumentalities of interstate commerce, of the mails, or of the
facilities of a national securities exchange, with scienter:

a. employed devices, schemes, or artifices to defraud;

b.  made unirue statements of a material fact or omitted to state a
material fact necessary in order to make the statements made, in
the light of the circumstances under which they were made, not
misleading; or

c.  engaged in acts, practices, or courses of business which
operated or would operate as a fraud or deceit upon other
persons. ‘

14. By engaging in the conduct described above, the defendant violated,
and unless restrained and enjoined will continue to violate, Section 10(b) of the
Exchange Act, 15 U.S.C. § 78j(b), and Rule 10b-5 thereunder, 17 C.F.R.

§ 240.10b-5.
PRAYER FOR RELIEF
WHEREFORE, the Commission respectfully requests that the Court:
L
Issue findings of fact and conclusions of law that defendant Klinger

committed the alleged violations.
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IL

Issue a judgment, in a form consistent with Fed. R. Civ. P. 65(d),
permanently enjoining defendant Klinger and his officers, agents, servants,
employees and attorneys, and those persons in active concert or participation with
any of them, who receive actual notice of the order by personal service or
otherwise, and each of them, from violating Section 10(b) of the Exchange Act,
and Rule 10b-5 thereunder.

HI.

Order defendant Klinger to disgorge ail ill-gotten gains from his illegal

conduct, together with prejudgment interest thereon.
IV,

Order defendant Klinger to pay civil penalties under Section 21A(a) of the
Exchange Act, 15 U.S.C. § 78u-1(a).

V.

Retain jurisdiction of this action in accordance with the principles of equity
and the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure in order to implement and carry out the
terms of all orders and decrees that may be entered, or to entertain any suitable
application or motion for additional relief within the jurisdiction of this Court.

VL
Grant such other and further relief as this Court may determine to be just

and necessary.

DATED:  September 5, 2003 m @ (ﬂﬂkﬁ@b«

Leslie A. Hakala
Attorney for Plaintiff
Securities and Exchange Commission




\ Case 3:03-cv-01785.MA Document 1 Filed 09/08/0.’age|D.7 Page 7 of 8

INSTRUCTLONS FOR ATTORNEYS COMPLETING CIVIL COVER SHEET FORM JS-44
Authority For Civil Cover Sheet

The J5-44 civil cover sheet and the information contained herein neither replaces nor supplements the filings and service of pieading or other pupers as required
by law, except as provided by local mles of court. This form, approved by the Judicial Conlerence of the United States in September 1974, is required for the use
of the Clerk of Court for the purpose of initiaring the civil docket sheet, Counsequently a civil cover sheet is submitted to the Clerk of Court for each civil
complaint filed. The attorney filing a case should completed the fom as follows:
[.(a) Plaintiffs - Defendants. Enter names (last, first, middle intitjal) of plaintiff and defendant. Lf the plaintitf or defendant is a povemment agency, use only the
full name or standard abbreviations. If the plaintiff or defendant is an official within a govemment agency, identify first the agency and then the official, giveing
both name and title.
{b) County of Residence. For cach civil case filed. except U.S. plaintiff cascs, enter the name of the county where the first listed plaimtiff resides at the time of
filing. In U.S. plainuff cases, enter the name of the county in which the first listed defendant resides at the time of filing, (NOTE: In Jand condemmation cases.
the county of residence of the “defendant” is the location of the traci of Tand involved). :

{c) Attorneys, Enter firm name, address. telephone number, and attorney of record. 1f there ase several attorneys. list them on an attachment, noting in this
section “(see attachment)”.

1. Jurisdiction. The basis of jurisdiction is set forth under Rule 8(a), F-R.C.P., which requires that jurisdictions be shown in pleadings. Place the “X” in one of
the boxes. If there is more than one basis of jurisdiction, precedence is given in the order shown below.

Uuited States plaintiff. (1) Jurisdiction is based on 28 U.S.C. 1345 and 1348, Suits by agencies and officers of the United States are inchuded here,

United Stues defendant. (2) When the plaintilf is suing the United States. it ofticers or agencies, place an X in this box.

Federal question. (3) This refers to suits under 28 U.S.C. 1331, where jurisdiction arises under the Constitution of the United States, an amendment to the
Constitution, an act of Congress or a treaty of the Unitcd States. In cases where the U.S. is a party, the U.S. plaintiif or defendant code takes precedence, and
box 1 or 2 should be marked,

Diversity of citizenship. (4) This refers to suits under 28 U.8.C. 1332, where parties are citizens of different states. When Hox 4 is checked, the citizenship of
the different parties must be checked. (See Section 111 below; federal question actions take precedence over diversily cases.)

111. Residence (citizenship) of Principal Parties. This section of the JS-44 is 1o be completed if diversity of citizenship was indicated above. Mark this section for
cach principal party.

V. Cause of Action. Report the civil staute direcily related to the cause of action and give a brief description of the canse.

V. Nature of Suit. Place an X" in the appropriate box. 1f the nature of suit cannot be determined, be sure the cause of action , in Section IV above, is sufficient
to enable the deputy clerk or the statistical clerks in the Administrative Office to determine the nature of suit. If the cause fits more than one nature of suit, select
the most definitive,

VL Origin. Place an X" in one of the seven boxes,

Original Proceedings. (1) Cases which originaie in the United States district courts,

Removed from Stue Court. (2) Procecdings initiated in state courts may be removed to the district courts under Title 28 1.S.C.. Section 1441, When the
petition for removal is granted, check this box.

Remanded from Appcllate Court. (3) Cheek this box for cases remanded to the district court for further action. Use the date of remand as the filing date.
Reinstated or Reopened. (4} Check this box for cases minstated or reopened in the district court. Use the reopening date as the filing date.

Transferred from Another District. (5) For cases transferred under Title 28 U.S.C. Section 1404(a). Do not use this for within district transfers or multidistrict
litigation transfers.

Muitidistriet Litigation. (6) Check this box when a multidisiriet case is transferred into the district under authority of Tifle 28 U.S.C. Section 1407. When this
box is checked, do not check (5) above.

Appeal to District Judge from Magistrate Judgment. (7) Check this box for an appeal from a magistrate’s decision.

VI1. Requested in Complaint. Class Action. Place an*XC" in this box if vou are {iling a class action under Rule 23, F.R.Cv.P.

Demand. In this space enter the dollar amount (in thousands of doliars} being demanded or indicate other demand such as a preliminary injunction.
Jury Demand. Check the appropriate box to indicate whether or not a jury is being demanded.

VIl Related Cases. This section of the 35-44 is used 1o reference relating pending cases ifany. 1f there are related pending cases, insert the docket mumbers and
the corresponding judge names for such cases.

Dale and Attomney Signature. Date and sign the ¢ivil cover sheet,
(rev. 07/89)

2ODMAPCDOCS\WORDPERFECT\22816] January 24, 2000 (3:10pm)



Y
1
5ad

(Rew, 07D}

rufes of count. This ferm, approved by the Judicial Conference of the United States in Se
sheet. (SEE INSTRUCTIONS ON THE SECOND PAGE OF THIS FORM.}

I(a) PLAINTIFFS

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE

COMMISSION

(b) COUNTY OF RESIDENCE OF FIRST L1STED

PLAINTIFF

CIVIL COVER SHEET

The JS-44 civil cover sheet and the inforntation centained hercin neither replace ror supplement the filing and service of pleadtings or ether papers as requined by law. exeept as provided by local

(EXCEPT IN US. PLAINTLIFF CASKS)

ptemnber 1974, s requined for the use of the ?flcrk of Chy

P L.

5

DEFENDANTS

KRTS KLINGER-g Pif |: 33

e
< maymnt e }a_'ll :
il poam i bLET

SAN DIEGO COUNTY

1

T L |

\ LCALE

EE ok
COUNTY OF RESIDENCE OF FIRST LISTED DEFENDANT

(IN U5, PLAINTIFF CASES ONLY)

[RVOLVED

Case 3:03-cv-01785.MA Document 1 Filed 09/08/0.’age|D.é3 j P%Wﬁi}

@ the prmose of initiuting the civil dockat

pEPUTY
NOTE: IN LAND CONDENMATION CASES. GSE THE L()C.\'I'f(gN OF THE TRACT OF LAND

{c) ATTORNEYS (FIRM NAME, ADDRESS, AND TELEPHONE NEMBER)
Leslie A. Hakala

SEC/Pacific Regional Office
5670 Wilshire Blvd., 11th Floor
Los Angeles, CA 90036-3648

323-965-3998

iL BASIS OF JURISDICTION (PLACE AN x IN ONE BOX ONLY)

ATTORNEYS (I KNOW
David W.

0300 1?85&1(;‘

107 Avenida Miramar, Suite A
San Clemente, CA 92672

(For Diversily Cases Onlv)

1. CITIZENSHIP OF PRENCIPAL PARTIES (FLACE AN X [N ONE BOX

FOR FLAINTIFF AND ONE BOX FOR DEFENDANT

L T by 58
B1U.S. Government Plaintify O5¥ederal Question o P DEE o _PT DE
(U5, Goveramen Net 2 Party) Citizen of This Seate o O _lncot]_ﬁ.cmltd or Principal Place of Business Os O
int This State
[T 2u 3. Government Defendam D4[)ivem'15’ (lndicare Citizenship of Panies in Citizen of Another State th O hc‘:ﬁfhml‘!ﬁ' aad Priacipal Place of Business 05 Os
ttem 11 in Anotaet State
(:‘irizcn or Subject of & Forsign O O: oreimm Nation Os Os
Country
I-V. CAUEE OF A(.‘ﬂON (CITE THE £8 CIVIL STATUTE UNDER WHICH YOU ARE FILING AND WRITE A BREEF STATEMENT OF CAUSE, DO NOT CITE
JURISDICTIONAL STYATUTES UNLESS HVERSITY).
The Complaint alleges violations of the federal securities laws.
15 U.8.C. § 78j(b) and 17 C.F.R § 240.10b-5 thereunder
Y. NATURE OF SUTF (PLACE AN X IN ONE BOX ONLY)
CONTRACT TORTS FORFEITGREPENALLY BANKRUPTCY UTHER STATUTES
8 v terunce PERSONAT INJURY PERSONAL INTURY ) 510 Agricutore ] 422 Appeat 28 08¢ 158 ] 400 S1ate Reappointoscnt
O3 20 Marine [T 510 Ainbene £ 262 versonal Injacy- ] 20 Othed Foud & Drug iz winagaox e e K3 410 aniconr
03 130 Milker At [ 385 Airplanc I'oduc Lisbiliny Medical Malpractios ] 62 Drug Relwied Seisure FROPERTY WIGHIS 430 Bauks and Banking
a T4 Negerhable Tostroment u 320 Asual, Libel & Shander 0 345 JersonalInjuzy - of Property 2HUISCSR: ] 820 Copwrights np CommerceTC Rates 2,
0 150 Revovay ot Oveovment. |3 230 Fedecst anplovens’ Prendust Lishiliy [ 430 2 iocr Luwes (7 530 pateot ] 460 Deporation
Eforoenent of ludgment Lishilicy £ 364 Asbesan Persom! fjury [ 646 RR & Truck L) a0 L adanuic -} 470 Racketer Inthucaced wnd
O 151 Medicare act s Peothwee Liabilty 3 450 Al Regs SOCIAL SECURITY Cooeups Oegarizatons
0 152 Rocovery of Metaulied Studess [ 348 Marine Produst PERSONAL PROPERTY 17 <ot (ouprionst Safoty/Mealth [ 65 1314 113958) ] 510 Selocuve Service
Lo (Excl. Veteranyg Liatilty 01 390 Other ¥rasd Dooone Eleersisc Long 928 K 50 Seciaition oinamshties
LABOR Fxchange

L] 153Recon ery of Overpayman
of Yeterans Benefits

O 160 Stowkbolders Soife
00 100 0eer € ommes

[ 350 Motor Vehicks
() 355 Motor Vehiele roduct
Lishilite

L] 260 Cother Pessana) Injury

00 371 truth in Lending

£1 350 ther Persomal
Preperty Luoiage

O 3KS Property Damage

[ 563 Drwe DIww 03l

[ 7104 Labor Startards Act
(] 720 £ abortMgme. Relarions.
3 230 CoborMgmr, Repacting &

L] 504 83100 Tl X1
3 Eﬁ; ns[ 40500

) 95 Cusmumer Challenge 12 0S¢
D 1 A

Acts

FEDERAL. TAX SUItS

492 Economic Stobiisation Act

1940 bt Peodcr Liubility Dsclesure Act
S Lo Praiducr Lihiliy

REAL PROPERTY CIVIL RIGHTS PRISORER PETIHONS |7 745 wsiay Labor At
O 210 Lad Condenmation " a1 vodng (3 510 Motions 1o Vasute Saencs | 794 Other Labor Litigation
m} 22t Forechosure ] 42 Lorplovnest Haheas Compuss (] Tt Empl, Rl tnc.
0230 Rom Lewse & brcctmant 3 443 pssingAccowsnsodations. |0 $30 Cmersd Seeuily Act

] 2403 Turt 1o Land
CF 243 “Tont Product Liahiity
00 290 A1 Other Real Property

u 44 Welfur
) 440 Other Civit Righes

] 305 Death Penatty
[ 540 Mandarms & Other
L] 530 Cinit Rights

:] £5% "B‘ﬂﬂ “Wlﬂirﬂ i

] 30 Tuoves U1 8. Phaitiry
o Defendaney

L3 571 IRS . Third Pare
26 USC 7609

3 593 Bnscurommental Maters

[ 394 tinergy Alloation Act

3 HUS Freedinn of Influnssdon A
ul 00 Appeil of Fed Determination
Under figual Acoew 1o Nustice
u 50 1 carstinudionslity of Stue
=] B (ther Statutory Actions

¥1. ORIGIN (PLACE AN X [N ONE BOX OSLY)

B original Proceeding (12 Removal from T3 3 Renuamdedd from Appelae 54 Reinstated or 05 Transferted from
State Cotnt

Court

Reopened

another distict tspevify)

16 Monidistric Litigation

D37 Appeal 1o District Judge from
Magistrare Jadgment

VIT. REQUESTED 1N
COMPLAINT:

U CHECK IF TS 15 A CLASS ACTION

UNDER {t.op. 23

DEMAND §

Check YES only if demanded in complaint:
JURY DEMAND: O vEs Bng

V] ) JE

pte

pate S€

er 5,

DocketNum DA a2
SIGNATURE OF ATTORNEY OF RECORD ..

HODMAPCDOCS\WORDPERFECT\22816%) January 24, 2000 (3:10pm)



